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Federal Communications Commission
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Ofﬂceofmesemm

Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, S.W.
Washington D.C. 20554

Re:  Surrender of Radio Station License WSVG (AM), Woodstock, VA (Fac Id No. 16000)

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Shenandoah Valley Group, Inc., the licensee of Radio Station WSVG
(AM), Woodstock, Virginia (Fac. [d. No. 16000), submitted in triplicate and pursuant to the
requirements under Section 73.1750 of the Commission’s Rules, this is to advise that the
licensee does hereby surrender its Radio Station License to this facility. Attached hereto is
a copy of the last Radio Station License Renewal being surrendered.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact this office.

Very trifly yeirs

Jopn C. Trent

Attachment
cc.  Shenandoah Valley Group, Inc. (via e-mail)
James Bradshaw, FCC (via e-mail)



